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June 27, 2007

MEMORANDUM

To: Clerk of the Legislature and Majority Legal Counsel
I Mina bente Nuebi na Liheslaturan Gudhan

From: Acting Chairman, Committee on Calendar

Subject: Withdrawal of Bills 66 (EC), 79 (LS), and 94 (LS)

Bills 66 (EC), 79 (LS), and 94 (LS) have been withdrawn by the author
as they were incorporated as amendments to Bill 74 (EC).

Un Déngkulu na Si Yu’os Ma’ase.
Agdotpho B. Palacios, Sr.
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Earlier in this term, I introduced the following bills for consideration
by the Legislature.

Member
Committee on 1) Bill 66: an act to repeal public law 28-150, chapter IV, part I,
Judiciary, section 3 relative to reducing the fiscal year 2007 budget by twenty
National Resources, five million dollars;
Infrastructure and
Cultural Afairs 2) Bill 79: an act to repeal provisions in Guam law authorizing the
issuance of general obligation bonds; and
Member
Committee on Health 3) Bill 94: an act to amend 11GCA §26201 relative to gross receipts
Human Services and taxes.
Homeland Security
I respectfully submit to the Committee on Calendar that the
aforementioned bills now require no further Committee action.
Member
Comimittee on . . . ) . )
Education, General During deliberations on Bill 74, the revised Fiscal Year 2007 budget
and Omnibus Affairs bill, the above bills were incorporated as amendments.

I am therefore withdrawing the above referenced bills for further
consideration and action by the Legislature.

Thank for your time and attention on this matter. Should you have any
questions, please feel free to call me.

Si § Yu'os Ma ase,
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cc: All Senators
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